
IEEE P802.15
Wireless Personal Area Networks

Project	IEEE P802.15 Working Group for Wireless Personal Area Networks (WPANs)		
Title	Memo of Tele-Conference Call for TG3c 2008 April 2		
Date Submitted	[6/4/2008]		
Source	Tuncer Baykas NICT Yokosuka, Japan	Voice: [] Fax: [] E-mail: tbaykas@ieee.org	
Re:			
Abstract	Minutes of Tele-Conference Call for TG3c 2008 April 2		
Purpose	Minutes of Tele-Conference Call for TG3c 2008 April 2		
Notice	This document has been prepared to assist the IEEE P802.15. It is offered as a basis for discussion and is not binding on the contributing individual(s) or organization(s). The material in this document is subject to change in form and content after further study. The contributor(s) reserve(s) the right to add, amend or withdraw material contained herein.		
Release	The contributor acknowledges and accepts that this contribution becomes the property of IEEE and may be made publicly available by P802.15.		

Memo of Tele-Conference Call for TG3c, 2008 April 2

Date:2/4/2008, 11.00pm in JST

Attendees:

James Gilb (Sibeam), Reed Fisher (Oki), Wei Cui (Nokia), Noam Livneh (Qualcomm), Sandrine Roblot(France Telecom), Makoto Noda, Hiroyuki Yamagishi (Sony), Zhiguo Lai (NewLANS), Shuzo Kato, Hiroshi Harada, Akio Iso, Fumihide Kojima, Ryuhei Funada, Ryota Kimura, Zhou Lan, Chang-woo Pyo, Junyi Wang, Chin-Sean Sum, Tuncer Baykas (NICT)

Discussed Documents:

Doc #15-08-0219-00-003c by NewLANS

Doc #15-08-0225-00-003c by NICT

Action Items:

1. Subeditors will provide their corresponding parts in the week of 8th of April.
2. NewLANS will provide the spectrum of Dual AMI before and after filleting in the Doc #15-08-0219-01-003c

What discussed:

- 1 Discussion on Dual AMI explained in Doc #15-08-0219-00-003c
 - 1.1 The text for Dual AMI is presented
 - 1.2 Questions arise if the DUAL AMI's spectrum fits the PSD mask and what kind of filtering is used.
 - 1.3 NewLANS will provide the spectrum of Dual AMI before and after filtering in the Doc #15-08-0219-01-003c
- 2 Discussion on Draft Document
 - 2.1 Subeditors will provide their sections in the week of 8th of April.
 - 2.2 DF3 will be available for the April 16th teleconference
- 3 Discussion on Doc #15-08-0225-00-003c, Comments 16,38,17,36,35,89
 - 3.1 Comment on channel probing, that it should be fast enough.